
 
Agenda 02-26-2014  Page 1 of 2 
 

     DON’T FORGET YOUR COPY OF THE MREG! 
Mayor David Browning, Seat 4  
Vice Mayor Ronald D. Jarriel, Seat 1      
Councilman Tom Goltzené, Seat 5  
Councilman Ryan Liang, Seat 3 
Councilman Jim Rockett, Seat 2 

       
Town of Loxahatchee Groves 

Roadway, Equestrian Trails & Greenway  
Advisory Committee Meeting 

Wednesday, February 26, 2014 at 7:00 p.m. 
At 

Central Palm Beach County Chamber of Commerce  
13901 Southern Boulevard, Loxahatchee Groves 

 
Chair Nina Corning              Council Liaison Tom Goltzené 
Vice-Chair Kathy Strehlow     Town Manager Mark Kutney 
Committee Member Keith Harris    Town Clerk Janet K. Whipple 
Committee Member Jo Siciliano                       
      

PUBLIC NOTICE/AGENDA 
 

Vision: To Development a Recreational Greenways and Equestrian  
Trail Network for the Rural Town of Loxahatchee Groves. 

1. OPENING 
 

Call to Order & Roll Call   

a. Approval of Agenda 

 
2. MINUTES – Approval of Minutes:   
 

a. October 23, 2013  
b. November 20, 2013 

TENTATIVE 
SUBJECT TO 
REVISION 

1 of 88   02/26/2014 RETGAC AGENDA PACKET 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
Agenda 02-26-2014  Page 2 of 2 
 

  
3.   PRESENTATIONS  

 
a. Ray Flow, on behalf of WAGFLO LLC, requesting zoning confirmation from the Town for a 

proposed private commercial equestrian facility on a 40-acre parcel located at the southeast 
corner of Gruber Lane and D Road. 

 
4. OLD BUSINESS  
  

a. Discussion of MREG Items  
• Recommendations and the Future Land Use and Transportation Elements of the 

Comprehensive Plan - Objectives and Policies. 
 
5. NEW BUSINESS  

 
a. Roadway Canal Crossings (Keith Harris) 

• Town of Loxahatchee Groves Roadway Canal Crossing – A Study and 
Recommendation 

• Town of Loxahatchee Groves Gas Tax Map 
• Town of Loxahatchee Groves Vehicular Canal Crossing Photos 
 

b. FDOT State Road 80 Project Update (Receive and File) 
 
6.   ADMINISTRATIVE UPDATE - Town Manager Kutney 

 
7.   CLOSING COMMENTS 

 
a. Public 

b. Committee Members 

c. Concluding Administrative Remarks 

 
8.   ADJOURNMENT 

The next meeting is scheduled for March 26, 2014. 
 
 
 
 

 

Comments Cards: Anyone from the public wishing to address this Committee must complete a Comment Card before speaking. This must 
be filled out completely with your full name and address and given to the Town Clerk. During the meeting, before public comments, you may 
only address the item on the agenda in which is being discussed at the time of your comment. During public comments, you may address any 
item you desire. Please remember that there is a three (3) minute time limit on all public comment. Any person who decides to appeal any 
decision of this Committee with respect to any matter considered at this meeting will need a record of the proceedings and for such purpose, 
may need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceedings is made which included testimony and evidence upon which the appeal is to be 
based. Persons with disabilities requiring accommodations in order to participate should contact the Town Clerk’s Office (561-793-2418), at 
least 48 hours in advance to request such accommodation. 

2 of 88   02/26/2014 RETGAC AGENDA PACKET 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 

 

2.  

Minutes: 

October 23, 2013 
November 20, 2013 

 

3 of 88   02/26/2014 RETGAC AGENDA PACKET 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
Minutes 10/23/2013  Page 1 of 6 
 

 
Mayor David Browning, Seat 4  
Vice Mayor Ronald D. Jarriel, Seat 1      
Councilman Tom Goltzené, Seat 5  
Councilman Ryan Liang, Seat 3 
Councilman Jim Rockett, Seat 2 
 

 

       
Town of Loxahatchee Groves 

Roadway, Equestrian Trails & Greenway  
Advisory Committee Meeting 

Wednesday, October 23, 2013 at 7:00 p.m. 
At 

Central Palm Beach County Chamber of Commerce  
13901 Southern Boulevard, Loxahatchee Groves 

 
Chair Nina Corning                  Town Manager Mark Kutney 
Vice Chair Kathy Strehlow     Town  Clerk Susan Eichhorn 
Committee Member Keith Harris   Town Attorney Michael D. Cirullo, Jr. 
Committee Member Dr. Bill Louda 
Committee Member Jo Siciliano                      
Town Council Liaison Tom Goltzené 
       
    
     MINUTES 

1. OPENING 
 

a. Call to Order & Roll Call 

b. The meeting was called to order at 7:00 p.m., by Vice Kathy Strehlow.  Present were Vice 
Chair Strehlow, Committee Member Dr. Bill Louda, Committee Member Keith Harris, 
Committee Member Jo Siciliano, Town Manager Mark Kutney,  and Perla Underwood, 
Underwood Management Services. Chair Nina Corning arrived at 7:20 p.m. 

4 of 88   02/26/2014 RETGAC AGENDA PACKET 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
Minutes 10/23/2013  Page 2 of 6 
 

 

c. Approval of Agenda 

Vice Chair Strehlow stated that she believed that discussion of the MREG was premature at this time, 
since the document was outdated.   
 
Motion: Committee Member Harris made a motion to amend the Agenda to defer Item 
5.a, the discussion of MREG, to the next meeting of the Committee.    The motion was seconded 
by Committee Member Siciliano.  The motion carried 4/0. 
 
2. MINUTES – Approval of Minutes of September 25, 2013 
 
Motion: Committee Member Harris made a motion to approve the Minutes of September 
24, 2013.  The motion was seconded by Committee Member Siciliano.  The motion carried 4/0. 
 
3. PRESENTATIONS - None 
 
4. OLD BUSINESS  - None  
 
5. NEW BUSINESS  
 
 a. Discussion of MREG Plan –deferred to next meeting to be held on November 20,  
  2013. 

 
     b. Discussion of Controlled Crossings at B and F Roads, and Okeechobee Boulevard 
  (Committee Member Keith Harris) 
 
Committee Member Harris advised that he would like to suggest the consideration of controlled 
crossings at B and F Roads, and Okeechobee Blvd. to the Town Council, and reviewed his 
thoughts on that for consideration of the Committee this evening.  He noted that he had prepared 
a document regarding the crossing locations, various systems that could be implemented, and 
cost estimates, and explained the information to the Committee.  He requested that, after 
discussion this evening, a motion be made whereby RETGAC would make a recommendation to 
the Town Council to consider and approve the placement of controlled crossings with equestrian, 
pedestrian, and bicycle signs at the intersection of Okeechobee Blvd. at B and F Roads.  Mr. 
Harris stated that the estimate for the HAWK system was $60,000 for both crossings.   He stated 
that this was urgent to get into place before Okeechobee Blvd. was four-laned. 
 
Discussion ensued regarding the crossings, the design standards for intersection controls as 
stated in the MREG document, such as speed limits, as well as the placement of a traffic light at 
D Road, and the role of Palm Beach County in regard to traffic signals. 
 
Public Comment: 

5 of 88   02/26/2014 RETGAC AGENDA PACKET 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
Minutes 10/23/2013  Page 3 of 6 
 

 
Phyllis Maniglia 359 West D Rd:  Commented that it was urgent to get the crossings in before 
Okeechobee Blvd. went four-lane. 
 
Committee Member Harris noted that the Town traffic engineer would need to satisfy Palm 
Beach County traffic code in order to obtain the approval.  He explained that he was asking the 
Town at least develop a scope of work, and then approach Palm Beach County. 
 
Tom Siciliano 1530 B Rd.:  Commented regarding the funding obligation by the various 
agencies. 
 
Town Manager Kutney replied that there was $80,000 allocated in the Capital Improvement 
Projects for trails, although all of the actual projects were not identified at this time, with the 
exception of 6th Court North, for which $30,000 was allocated out of the $80,000. 
 
Discussion took place regarding how monies would be appropriated for the controlled crossing 
project. 
 
Town Manager Kutney advised that the Committee needed to decide what recommendation it 
would make to the Town Council.  The town Council would then need to determine the timing, 
whether to have the traffic consultant move forward, and how the funding would be allocated, 
i.e., from a combination of allocations for trails and allocations from the road system.   
 
Chair Corning brought up the point of needing trails on both sides, if Okeechobee was four-
laned, and how the east/west trail connections would be made.   

 
Public Comment: 
 
Ms. Alvarez, 3636 C Rd.:  Commented that people traveling through Loxahatchee Groves on 
Okeechobee do not know that they are coming into an equestrian area. 
 
Manny Hernandez, E Rd.:  Commented regarding Okeechobee being a County road, and that the 
County should accommodate Loxahatchee Groves on the funding, because they wanted the four-
lane to progress their revenue from the expansion of development. 
 
Motion: Committee Member Louda made a motion to recommend to the Town 
Council that they, working with RETGAC, explore getting equestrian crossings at B and F 
Road and work out all possible funding routes.  The motion died for lack of a second. 
 
Motion: Committee Member Harris made a motion that the Committee recommend 
to the Town Council to consider and approve the placement of controlled crossings with 
equestrian/pedestrian/bicycle signage at the intersections of Okeechobee Blvd., and B and F 

6 of 88   02/26/2014 RETGAC AGENDA PACKET 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
Minutes 10/23/2013  Page 4 of 6 
 

roads, with a minimum of fifty percent of the cost to be funded from the Town’s Roadway 
budget and the remaining funds from the Trails budget, County participation, if any, and 
grants.  Committee Member Louda seconded the motion. 
 
Town Manager Kutney advised against identifying the sources of funding, and noted that all 
details could be discussed when it would be presented to the Town Council. 
 
Mr. Harris amended his motion to take the funding portion out of it. The motion would 
now read:   Committee Member Harris made a motion that the Committee recommend to 
the Town Council to consider and approve the placement of controlled crossings with 
equestrian/pedestrian/bicycle signage at the intersections of Okeechobee Blvd., and B and F 
roads.   Committee Member Louda agreed with the amended motion, and seconded the 
motion. 
 
Discussion took place regarding the exact wording of the motion, and the word “approve.”   
Town Manager Kutney suggested that perhaps the word “implement” may be more appropriate. 
 
Mr. Harris again amended his motion to change the word “approve” to “implement.”  The 
motion would now read:  Committee Member Harris made a motion that the Committee 
recommend to the Town Council to consider and implement the placement of controlled 
crossings with equestrian/pedestrian/bicycle signage at the intersections of Okeechobee 
Blvd., and B and F roads.  Committee Member Louda agreed with the further amendment 
to the motion, and seconded the motion. 
 
Public Comment: 
 
Phyllis Maniglia 359 West D Rd:  Commented regarding moving forward with the concept 
presented by Mr. Harris. 
 
Chair Corning explained that her concerns were location and funding that is not just for the 
greenways.  This was in the area of mixed use. 
 
The motion passed 5/0. 
 
Town Manager Kutney advised that he would put an agenda item regarding the motion on the 
agenda for the November 5, 2013 Town Council Meeting. He would use his judgment as to how 
much detail he could insert.  He recommended that the Committee decide who would attend the 
Town Council to support the agenda item. 
 
Motion: Vice Chair Strehlow made a motion that Keith Harris attend the November 
5, 2013, Town Council meeting and represent RETGAC in reference to controlled 
crossings.  The motion was seconded by Committee Member Harris. 

7 of 88   02/26/2014 RETGAC AGENDA PACKET 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
Minutes 10/23/2013  Page 5 of 6 
 

 
Discussion took place regarding funding, and the timing factor of creating crossings, the 
possibility of the inclusion of D Road, and a “signal ahead” sign. 
 
The motion passed 5/0. 
 
 
 c. Rescheduling of November 27, 2013 Meeting 
 
It was the consensus of the Committee to re-schedule the November 27th meeting to Wednesday, 
November 20, 2013 at 7:00 p.m.    Committee Member Harris made motion, seconded by 
Committee Member Louda.  Motion passed 5/0. 
 
Discussion took place regarding pending issues to be discussed by RETGAC.  It was noted that 
the equestrian signage needed replacement in some areas. 
 
Town Manager Kutney advised that Town staff replaced signs as staff was aware of it, and asked 
that staff be advised of areas where signage needed to be replaced. 
 
Chair Corning noted that there had been a timing issue regarding pending issues, in that the 
Town Council had needed to focus on development issues at the same time that RETGAC was 
making its suggestions. 
 
Vice Chair Strehlow commented that the problem was that RETGAC had made 
recommendations to the Town Council, when actually the recommendations should have been 
given to staff to carry through, like the replacement of signs.  
 
Town Manager Kutney advised that if RETGAC wanted items on the Town Council agenda, the 
Committee would need to let him know. 
 
Discussion continued regarding easement issues, 6th Court North, and the right timing for 
implementation of RETGAC suggestions and recommendations. 
 
 
 d. Cancellation of December 25, 2013 Meeting 
 
The December 25, 2013, RETGAC meeting was cancelled. 
 
 
 
6. ADMINISTRATIVE UPDATE - Town Manager Kutney 

 

8 of 88   02/26/2014 RETGAC AGENDA PACKET 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
Minutes 10/23/2013  Page 6 of 6 
 

Town Manager reported that there had been a workshop meeting on October 22, 2013, with the Town 
Council and the Loxahatchee Groves Water Control District with respect to the Legislative Act on 
acquiring the roads and the B Road developer improvements.  Both developers would be seeking 
PUD approval at the November 5, 2013, Town Council Meeting. 

 
 

7.   CLOSING COMMENTS 
 

a. Public 

Phyllis Maniglia 359 West D Rd.:  Commented regarding the equestrian signs to be replaced. 
 
 

b. Committee Members 

Vice Chair Strehlow volunteered to go through the Town and map out where the equestrian signs 
needed replacing.  Committee Member Louda commented regarding sign sponsorship 
 
Committee Member Harris discussed an equestrian bridge and a bridge/culvert, and presented a 
conceptual study for the information of the Committee and Town staff. 
 
Chair Corning distributed information regarding the equestrian trails. 
  
Committee Member Louda announced that the Highland Dunes development would be discussed 
at the Palm Beach County Commission meeting tomorrow at 10:00 a.m. and encouraged public 
participation at the meeting. 
 
Chair Corning provided further information regarding the development. 
 

c. Concluding Administrative Remarks 
 
 

8.   ADJOURNMENT 
 
There being no further business, the meeting of the Roadway, Equestrian Trails and Greenway Advisory 
Committee was adjourned at 8:46 p.m. 
 
 
________________________________   ____________________________ 
Susan Eichhorn, Town Clerk    Nina Corning, Chair 
 
 

 

9 of 88   02/26/2014 RETGAC AGENDA PACKET 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



10 of 88   02/26/2014 RETGAC AGENDA PACKET 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



11 of 88   02/26/2014 RETGAC AGENDA PACKET 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



12 of 88   02/26/2014 RETGAC AGENDA PACKET 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



13 of 88   02/26/2014 RETGAC AGENDA PACKET 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 

 

3.a.  

Presentations 

Ray Flow Requesting Zoning Confirmation 

 

14 of 88   02/26/2014 RETGAC AGENDA PACKET 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



15 of 88   02/26/2014 RETGAC AGENDA PACKET 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



16 of 88   02/26/2014 RETGAC AGENDA PACKET 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



17 of 88   02/26/2014 RETGAC AGENDA PACKET 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



18 of 88   02/26/2014 RETGAC AGENDA PACKET 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



19 of 88   02/26/2014 RETGAC AGENDA PACKET 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



20 of 88   02/26/2014 RETGAC AGENDA PACKET 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 

 

4.a.  

Old Business 

Discussion of MREG 

 

21 of 88   02/26/2014 RETGAC AGENDA PACKET 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



22 of 88   02/26/2014 RETGAC AGENDA PACKET 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



23 of 88   02/26/2014 RETGAC AGENDA PACKET 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



24 of 88   02/26/2014 RETGAC AGENDA PACKET 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



25 of 88   02/26/2014 RETGAC AGENDA PACKET 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



26 of 88   02/26/2014 RETGAC AGENDA PACKET 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



27 of 88   02/26/2014 RETGAC AGENDA PACKET 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



28 of 88   02/26/2014 RETGAC AGENDA PACKET 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



29 of 88   02/26/2014 RETGAC AGENDA PACKET 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



30 of 88   02/26/2014 RETGAC AGENDA PACKET 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 

 

5.a.  

New Business 

Roadway Canal Crossing 

 

31 of 88   02/26/2014 RETGAC AGENDA PACKET 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



32 of 88   02/26/2014 RETGAC AGENDA PACKET 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



33 of 88   02/26/2014 RETGAC AGENDA PACKET 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



34 of 88   02/26/2014 RETGAC AGENDA PACKET 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



35 of 88   02/26/2014 RETGAC AGENDA PACKET 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



36 of 88   02/26/2014 RETGAC AGENDA PACKET 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



37 of 88   02/26/2014 RETGAC AGENDA PACKET 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



38 of 88   02/26/2014 RETGAC AGENDA PACKET 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



39 of 88   02/26/2014 RETGAC AGENDA PACKET 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



40 of 88   02/26/2014 RETGAC AGENDA PACKET 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



41 of 88   02/26/2014 RETGAC AGENDA PACKET 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



42 of 88   02/26/2014 RETGAC AGENDA PACKET 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



43 of 88   02/26/2014 RETGAC AGENDA PACKET 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



44 of 88   02/26/2014 RETGAC AGENDA PACKET 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



45 of 88   02/26/2014 RETGAC AGENDA PACKET 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



46 of 88   02/26/2014 RETGAC AGENDA PACKET 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



47 of 88   02/26/2014 RETGAC AGENDA PACKET 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



48 of 88   02/26/2014 RETGAC AGENDA PACKET 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



49 of 88   02/26/2014 RETGAC AGENDA PACKET 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



50 of 88   02/26/2014 RETGAC AGENDA PACKET 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



51 of 88   02/26/2014 RETGAC AGENDA PACKET 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



52 of 88   02/26/2014 RETGAC AGENDA PACKET 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



53 of 88   02/26/2014 RETGAC AGENDA PACKET 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



54 of 88   02/26/2014 RETGAC AGENDA PACKET 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



55 of 88   02/26/2014 RETGAC AGENDA PACKET 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



56 of 88   02/26/2014 RETGAC AGENDA PACKET 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



57 of 88   02/26/2014 RETGAC AGENDA PACKET 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



58 of 88   02/26/2014 RETGAC AGENDA PACKET 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



59 of 88   02/26/2014 RETGAC AGENDA PACKET 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 

 

5.b.  

New Business 

FDOT State Road 80 Update 

 

60 of 88   02/26/2014 RETGAC AGENDA PACKET 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



61 of 88   02/26/2014 RETGAC AGENDA PACKET 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



62 of 88   02/26/2014 RETGAC AGENDA PACKET 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



63 of 88   02/26/2014 RETGAC AGENDA PACKET 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



64 of 88   02/26/2014 RETGAC AGENDA PACKET 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



65 of 88   02/26/2014 RETGAC AGENDA PACKET 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



66 of 88   02/26/2014 RETGAC AGENDA PACKET 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



67 of 88   02/26/2014 RETGAC AGENDA PACKET 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



68 of 88   02/26/2014 RETGAC AGENDA PACKET 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



69 of 88   02/26/2014 RETGAC AGENDA PACKET 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



70 of 88   02/26/2014 RETGAC AGENDA PACKET 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



71 of 88   02/26/2014 RETGAC AGENDA PACKET 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



72 of 88   02/26/2014 RETGAC AGENDA PACKET 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



73 of 88   02/26/2014 RETGAC AGENDA PACKET 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



74 of 88   02/26/2014 RETGAC AGENDA PACKET 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



75 of 88   02/26/2014 RETGAC AGENDA PACKET 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



76 of 88   02/26/2014 RETGAC AGENDA PACKET 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



77 of 88   02/26/2014 RETGAC AGENDA PACKET 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



78 of 88   02/26/2014 RETGAC AGENDA PACKET 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



79 of 88   02/26/2014 RETGAC AGENDA PACKET 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



80 of 88   02/26/2014 RETGAC AGENDA PACKET 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



81 of 88   02/26/2014 RETGAC AGENDA PACKET 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



82 of 88   02/26/2014 RETGAC AGENDA PACKET 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



83 of 88   02/26/2014 RETGAC AGENDA PACKET 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



84 of 88   02/26/2014 RETGAC AGENDA PACKET 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



85 of 88   02/26/2014 RETGAC AGENDA PACKET 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



86 of 88   02/26/2014 RETGAC AGENDA PACKET 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



87 of 88   02/26/2014 RETGAC AGENDA PACKET 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



88 of 88   02/26/2014 RETGAC AGENDA PACKET 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


	AGENDA
	2.
	3.a.
	4.a.
	5.a.
	5.b.



